LeaEr?ll;llg H U b

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Governing Board Packet June 2025

Governing Board

Early Learning Hub
June 26, 2025
lblearlylearninghub.org



Governing Board Packet .-

Packet Overview
In your Governing Board packet for June 2025, you will find the following information:

1.

2
3.
4

Agenda

. Fiscal Report — May financials and financial narrative are included.

Consent Items — April Meeting Minutes

a.
o.
C.
d.

. Discussion Item

Board Co-Chairs — Approval Needed

Priority Populations — Approval Needed

Home Visitor Book Fair Impact Report — Informational
Work Plan Status Report - Informational

Legislative Roundtable

a.

Board Discussion — Strategic Deployment of Hub Funds & Resources in

Service of Impact - Discussion

June 23, 2025 H‘



Contents

Packet OVErIVIEW .......cocceevveeieinieniecceieeeeeeen 1
Yo 1] g [ TSP 3
FISCAl REPOIT ..., 4
May Financial Narrative .......ccccevveeeeeieeeeeccnnnne. 4
May Financial Summary ......ccccecevveeeeeeeeeeeccnnnneen. 4
CoNSENT ITEMS ..ciiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeceeeeeee e 6
April Meeting MINUTES .....ccveveiieieiieeeee e 6
DISCUSSION ITEMS ..ot 10
Board Co-Chairs .......coocueevienieeienieeeeeeeeeee 10
Priority POPUIGTIONS .....ccvvieeiieecieeceeeciee e, 10
Home Visitor Book Fair Impact Report............. 11
Work Plan Status Report......eeivveeieeiiieeeeeeee, 13
Legislative Roundtable ..........cccoeeieeiiieeeecnnnn.n. 14

Governing Board Packet

Board Discussion — Strategic Deployment of Hub Funds & Resources in Service of Impact 14

June 23, 2025 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Agenda

= o
Governing Board Members Q—-
Early H b
Learning LI

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Governing Board Meeting

June 26, 2025
Carolyn Brown Conference Room
Avery Building, 120 NE Avery St, Newport
2:00 —4:00 pm

Members of the public who want fo make public comment must sign in. During
the public comment portion of the agenda, each individual speaker will have 3
minutes.

l.  Roll Cdall
Il.  Public Comment
lll.  Director's Repaort
IV.  Fiscal Report
V. Consent ltems
a. April Meetfing Minutes
VI.  Discussion Item
a. Board Co-Chairs — Approval Needed
b. Priority Populaticns — Approval Needed
c. Home Visitor Book Fair Impact Report — Informational
d. Work Plan Status Report - Informational
VIl. Legislafive Roundtable

VIIl.  Beard Discussion — Strategic Deployment of Hub Funds &
Resources in Service of Impact - Discussion

X. Next Meefing — August 7, 2025

X. Adjournment

All members of the EL Hulb Governing Board must disclose when they believe
they have or may have a conflict of interest and may participate in discussions
that are leading to consensus. If, however, consensus cannot be reached and
the group uses the fallback voting process, the individual with the conflict of
interest may not participate in that final vote.

June 23, 2025 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Fiscal Report

May Financial Narrative

7>

7

L
—Q LeaEr?i:z Hub

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

» Finance
May 2025

MONTH-END DETAILS

Revenue:

In the month of May, we received our monthly amounts of $34,200.81 for Coordination. For Pollywog we
received $27,083.33 Also under Pollywog, we received $10,684 for Asset Mapping. We also received $148.40
from Douglas County Schoaol District for a presentation from Bryan Steinhauser.

Expenditures:

Wages came to a total of $55,057.02 for the month of May. The benefits total was $3%,315.27. And the tctal for
services and supplies came to a total of $3.933.34. We had 2 partners receive reimbursements for Title IV-B2 in
the amount of $29,427.05 and we had 2 partners receive reimbursements for KPl in the amount of $20,732.33.

Other Information:

| have emailed all partners with their remaining funds to be spent down. This is fo ensure that our partners are
aware of how much they have left and ensure that we will spend all funds that we were awarded. We will be
doing a year-end journal entry to balance out accounts and maximize our carry-over into 2025-26.

Finance: Month-end Narrative May 2025
Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Page 1 of 1

June 23, 2025 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Early Learning Hub - 2-Year Budget (7/1/23 - 4/30/25)
Governing Board Summary Ananclal Update as of the end of May 2025

Revenues Budget Cumrent Month YID Balance % Revd
Grant Resources
Pollywog 3 74495404 $ 37.76933 % 699,684,679 $ 4526935 4%
State Resources
Dept. of Education = ELD « Coordinalion (cany-over) 5 13277930 § - 1 13277930 % - 100%
Coardination $ 81847240 % 434921 § 78427160 § 34,200.80 96%
Coordinaied Enroliment $ 725,074.00 3 72507400 % - 100%
Relmbursement Granls
Dept. of Education - Tiie IV-B2 $ 236,74400 $ - 3 14342798 % 95,316.02 0%
Dept. of Education - Kindergarien Parinership & Innovation $ 719,514.00 $ 3466,038.61 § 353,475.39 51%
Total All Resources 5 3,379.537.74 § 7211854 § 2,851,276.18 $§ 528,261.54 84%
Expendiures Budget Current Month YD Balance % Used
Grant Expendifures
Pollywog Program $ 74495404 3 28,602.78 % 62347753 % 121.476.51 4%
State Expenditures
Coordination $ $51,251.70 § 6964443 % 965,154.97 $ (13,903.27) 101%
Coordinated Enroliment $ 72507400 $ - $ 725,07400 $ 0.00 100%
Relmbursement Grants
Thie IV-B2 Funds $ 23874400 $ 30,550.25 $ 17397823 § 44,765.77 73%
Kindergarien Parinership & Innovation $ 71951400 % 577722 % 3556,038.61 §$ 353,475.39 51%
Tolal All Expendilures $ 3,379.537.74 § 134,574.48 § 2,853,723.34 § 525.814.40 84%

Ending Balance 3 -

June 23, 2025 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Consent ltems

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Governing Board Meeting Minutes

2:02 pm, April 3, 2025
Online via Zoom

Laura Farmer
Kristi Collins, Matt Grams, Sam Rounsavell
Approved

Yes

Agenda topics
Board Members Present or Albbsent

Present | Absent Present | Absent Present | Absent
Shelagh Baird ] Laura Farmer ] Tammi Martin ]
DeAnn Brown [l Susan Halliday O Bettina Schempf ]
Belit Burke O | Jason Hay ] Paul Smith ]
Dean Craig O | Todd Jeter [l Diane Wilkinson ]
Jeff Davis ] Lola Jones ] Lynnefte ]
Wynkoop
Barbara Stechany
Dougherty U Koehne U

A Quorum was present. There are currently 17 seated Board members, and 11 were present at
this meefting.

Draff EL Hub Rule Set

Kristi gave an overview of the purpose and need for a Hub rule change. She explained the
phases of the rulemaking process. She shared the timeline for the process. Board member

Diane Wilkinson is parficipating in this Rules Advisory Committee. IF you have feedback or

questions, please contact her.

Kristi offered a brief history and explanation of why the Early Learning Hub rule set is being
revisited. The board was reminded that the current rules haven't been updated in over a
decade, and that many aspects of hub operations—such as the roles of hub directors and
govemance councils—Ilack clarity or aren't reflected in the current rule set. The new draft rule
setis aiming to modemize, clarfy, and enhance the framework for early learning hubs. This effort
is taking a phased cpproach, with Phase 1 focused on updates to current rules and infroducing
new onesrelated fo administration, backbone entities, governance, data, and more. Future
phases will address contract selection, funding, community planning, and other areas.

The draft rules have already been circulated among hub directors, and Diane, who is serving on
the Rules Advisory Commiftee (RAC), will be alocal voice during this process. Board memlbers
were encouraged to share feedback via the DELC-created ideas board or directly with Diane.

Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Linceln Counties Govemning Board Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4

June 23, 2025 H‘



Governing Board Packet

It was noted that 14 out of 16 hub regions are represented on the RAC, which now includes 20
members due to high interest. Public comment opportunities, including two upcoming April 29
and 30 sessions, are available. The public comment period began April 1, and a link for
submifting feedback will be shared on Basecamp.

Only three RAC meetings are scheduled—April 23, 24, and May 8—so it was encouraged that
any feedback or concerns be shared with Diane as soon as possible.

Hub Directors have flagged only two rule items so far forreview, and both are currently being
considered. One concerns the regional plan, and the other concerns compiling a
comprehensive children’s budget that includes all funding streams. There's concern that some
expectations, like accessing funding data across all sources, are unrealistic and might be better
suited to contracts rather than formal rules. There was also discussion around the ambiguity of
certain terms like “regional assessment” and "“readiness of local partners,” and the need for
clearer definitions.

The board noted that most of what's in the rule set aligns with current practices and shouldn’t
incur additional costs, with the exception of the preposed children’s budget, which could
require more staff time if implemented.

Concerns were rdised about measurement bias in the current KPIl evaluations, and broader,
more inclusive program goals were advocated. Diane, now confirmed as a RAC member, will
represent our Hub and post updates or requests for feediback on Basecamp.

Finally, there was acknowledgment that while some rules may feel overreaching to well-
functioning hubs, they may be necessary to hold other, less effective backbone organizations
accountable and enable governance councils to initiate change when needed.

Roundtable Discussion

Kristi shared that SB 1147 has passed out of the Senate Committee andis now going to the
Ways and Means Committee. The OELHA legislative committee is watching bills and waiting to
see what moves forward. An Early Childhood Lobby Day, facilitated by the Children’s Instfitute,
is scheduled for May 6, and anyone interested in participating can contact the group’s
representative for registration and coordination.

During the legislative committee update, it was shared that the Early Learning Hubs and their
association are closely monitoring the status of current bills to determine pricrities moving
forward. Many bills still await hearings or votes, and only those progressing will be prioritized.
There's also an additional $4.9 million request for Relief Nurseries on top of the governor's
budget. Other agencies, including TANF and the Children’s Bureau, were clso affected. There's
concern about potential federal cuts 1o SPG funds that support Relief Nurseries through child
welfare contracts.

Senate Bill 602, which stems from a task force on improving state contracting and grants with
nonprofits, has a hearing on April 9.

There's also an additional $4.9 million request for Relief Nurseries on top of the governor’s
budget. hitps://olis.oregonlegislature.gov/liz/2025R1/Measures/Overview /HB39233

Stephany provided a major update regarding the abrupt closure of several regional federal
offices, including Region 10, which has left Head Start programs uncertain about their funding

Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Governing Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4

June 23, 2025 H‘




Governing Board Packet

status and who to contact for grants. This sudden change may affect future disbursements,
especially for programs waiting on their next round of funding.

Belit shared that federal layoffs may impact TANIF funding.

The board asked what they could do to support affected programs. Everyone is waiting to
learn about the impacts before encouraging specific action or advocacy. Board members
were encouraged to stay informed and engage in advocacy, with materials from the National
Head Start Association expected to be released once there's more clarity. Senators Wyden
and Merkley have already signed a letter demanding answers from HHS leadership. Everyone
was reminded that updates can and should be shared on Basecamp as they become
available.
Jason shared a new federal requirement from the U.S. Department of Education about Title V|
compliance. This directive is currently unclear, and school districts are working with state
agencies and organizations like COSA to understand next steps.
https://www.ed.gov/about/news/press-release/ed-requires-k-12-school-districts-certify-
compliance-title-vi-and-students-v-harvard-condition-of-receiving-fe deral-financial-assistance

Maftt Grams

Matt presented the revenue, expenditures, and miscellaneous reports for February 2025,

The board asked about the Coordinated Enrollment expense line. Matt explained that when
Pollywog was not recelving revenue some of their expenses were paid by coordination funds.
At the end of the vear, funds will be returned to those funds.

March 2025 Meeting Minutes

The Board was asked to approve the March 2025 meeting minutes.
Meotion: Susan Halliday
2nd; Belit Burke

Y N A Y N A Y N A
Ezierlsgh L] L] [] Laura Farmer L] L] Tammi Martin L] L]
DeAnn Susan Beftina
Brown [ L [ Halliday [ L Schempf [ L
Belit Burke O O Jason Hay O O Paul Smith O O
Dean Craig O Todd Jeter ] ] ] \[/)\;icllk?r?son L] [l

. Lynnette
Jeff Davis Ol Il U Lola Jones ] ] Wynkoop ] ] ]
Barbara Stephany
Dougherty [ [ [ Koehne [ [
Individual Votes Cast by Board Members (Yes, No, Abstain)
Abstentions: Bettina Schempf
The Board voted to approve the minutes as presented.
Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Governing Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4

June 23, 2025 H‘



Governing Board Packet m

Benton County Health Representative
The Board was asked to approve Paulina Kaiser to fill the Benton County Health Representative
seat.
Motion: Bettina Schempf
2nd: Diane Wilkinson

Y N A Y N A Y N A
gk{;ierlggh O O O Laura Farmer [l O Tammi Martin O [l
DeAnn Susan Bettina
Brown [ [ [ Halliday [ [ Schempf [ [
Belit Burke ] [] Jason Hay ] ] Paul Smith ] ]
Dean Craig ] ] Todd Jeter ] ] ] \[f)\;icllk?r?son ] ]
Jeff Davis L] | L] Lola Jones [ 0 \L/:’//;r?lfgt)ep o u U
Barbara Stephany
Dougherty [ [ [ Koehne [ [

Individual Votes Cast by Board Members (Yes, No, Abstain)

Abstentions: None
The Board voted to approve the item as presented.

Open Board Positions

The boardis recruiting a second Board co-chair. There have been no volunteers to date. Lola
explained the urgency of filling this position and encouraged members 1o consider serving as
co-chdair. Kristi reminded the board that our bylaws and the new hub rules require filing these
positions.

Jason shared that he hopes to fill the K-12 Linn County Representative position after the next
Superintendent meeting next week,

There are other open seats on this board. Kristi offered to speak with any interested candidates.

May Meeting

The meeting for Every Child Belongs is scheduled to take place on the same day as the May
board meeting. Hubs has been invited to attend that statewide meeting. So, both Lynnette
and Kristi will be unavailable. So that meeting will be canceled. Our next meeting will be on
June 26, 2025, In-person in Lincoln County. The legislative session will be wrapping up, and next
steps will be discussed at that meeting.

2:00 pm, June 26, 2025
In-person in Lincoln County

2:54 pm

Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Governing Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4

June 23, 2025 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Discussion Items

Board Co-Chairs
No handout for this item

Priority Populations

L
. Q‘o Early H b
—_— Learning U
of Linn, Benfon & lincoln Counties

Current ECE Sector Plan Priority Populations

* Children prenatal to age 3

* Children who are emergent Bilinguals

¢ Children who are Native American or are from Tribal Nations/
Communities

e Children who are Latfinx

e Children with disabilities

» Children living in Rural Communities

€CeCe€L

Proposed Change

* Make children prenatal to age 3 a Governing Board griority and
remove this as a Sector Plan priority. DELC uses the Sector plan for
Preschool Promise and we are limited to é Priority Populations. y

» Add children experiencing houselessness to our Sector Planasa )
new Priority Population.

7

s Incorporate our new Priority Population to our Preschool Promise
Selection Pricritization process

vy

N
* Continue to prioritize children prenatal to age 3 as a Board.

>

June 23, 2025 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Home Visitor Book Fair Impact Report

HOME VISITOR

Leafr?l:llz H Ub BOOK 7m

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

The Early Learning Hub used the one-tfime Birth-to-Five Literacy Fund to host a Home Visitor Book Fair on June
5 & June 6 at Linn-Benton Community College.

We invited Jennifer Butler-Brown, a bookseller specializing in diverse books for kids and educators. She
brought down a huge inventory of books, curated to help our home visitors find the tools they need to help
every child find acceptance, enrichment, and joy in reading.

We reached out to Home Visitor Supervisors for lists of interested staff. 9 community partners sent over 105
home visitors from across our region to the book fair. While in-person shopping was prioritized, arrangements
were made for online browsing, proxy pick ups and even direct ordering with the vendor.

Each Home Visitor was given a book voucher worth $300! Then the vendor surprised us by offering an
additional 20% educator discount plus free shipping for those who were not able to pick up their books in
person.

4 Ge Main Book room contained: \
" e 14 tables of books /
* 1 bookcase of books

Covering a variety of topics for a wide age range, including:
social/emotional, divorce, race, immigrants, incarcerated
Qarem‘s, indigenous cultures, STEAM and more!

G\e Diverse Languages Book room contained: \
e 4 tables of books in Spanish 3

e | table of books in Arabic -
e | table of books in Chinese

e | table of books in various languages including:
\ Sign Language, Korean, Viethamese, Russian, and more!)

Jennifer Butler-Brown, Book Seller

Home Visitors shopping the
Diverse Languages Book room

=i ) et el il =il i == I

June 23, 2025 H‘




Governing Board Packet

HOME VISITOR

Earl
Learmng);, H Ub BOOK 7m

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

After the Book Fair, we surveyed participants about their experience and asked for feedback.

What did you most enjoy about
the book fair?

/The amazing

selection of books,
loved the bilingual
selection!

——

The quality & selection
of books, especially the
mental health topics!

Seeing all the Home Visitor shopping

choices and being
able to pick at my /
own pace.

The availability to such
a huge variety of books
and the opportunity to

pick which books we
though would best serve
our families.

Additional Feedback
and Comments

‘4'5 is a priceless

gift that was
shared with us as

visitors.
—

—4

The lady checkingh
out in the English room
[Jennifer, bookseller] °

was amazing. Super
helpful and nice.

Thank you very
much for making
this available to
all of us. | feel
very lucky to have
had this
opportunity to
shop and focus
on getting
materials that |
believe will be
most helpful for
our community.

Thank you
for promoting
early literacy.

| loved the selection of
books on difficult topics, like
immigration, separation

and divorce, grief, big
feelings etfc.

=il il ed ol =iled il == I

June 23, 2025 H‘



Work Plan Status Report

E

v
..:Q‘_- Lear

ning

arly

Hub

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Governing Board Packet

Work Plan January to June 2025 - Progress

Early Learning System Goal One: The early childhood system is equitable: integrated, accessible,
inclusive, anti-racist, and family-centered

Regional

Godal

Hub
Stkrategy

Key Activities

Partners

Timeline

Funding
Stream/Source

Progress to Date

marketing materials
for HRSN and
incorporate
materials info
Pollywog's existing
outreach efforts.

Goal #1: | Strategy | Promote Oregon’s | Business Leaders | Workforce Ongoing | Coordination Ongoing - Presented on the topic of
1.1 & Child Care Teoolkit Boards, local funds for FTE employer-sponsored child care (ESCC)
Strategy with local business Chambers, at numerous confere_nces. Deyelop{ng
1.0 leaders LBCC a statewide ESCC "pitch" working with
' the Cregon Workforce Partnership to
host a once-a-month webinar meant
to expedite communications with key
employer leadership. Facilitating
business model development for local
on-site child care program licensing.
Goal #2: | Strategy | Work with IHN-CCO [ IHN-CCO clients | IHN_CCO, Ongoing | CCBF funding Completed - HRSN promeotion
2.4 on the are eligible for Madison Ave, materials have been created and are
development of HRSN benefits Collective being distributed at tabling events and

as a part of our Pollywog marketing.

Early Learning System Goal Two: All families with young children are supported to ensure their
well-being

Regional
Goal

Goal #3:

Hub
Strategy

Strategy
3.1

Key Activities

Engage with all
regional home
visiting programs
to coordinate
services that best
meet family
needs.

Target
Population(s)

Home Visiting
Providers

Partners

Health Families,
Relief Nurseries,
Health
Departments,
Early Head Start,
EI/ECSE

Timeline

Ongoing

Funding
Stream/Source

Coordination for
FTE

Progress to date

Ongoeing - the last regional
workgroup meeting was cancelled.
There is also work happening at the
PSU Center for Coordinating Oregon
Home Visiting Systems (CCOHVS).

Early Learning System Goal Three: All children are thriving in early childhood and beyond

Regional Hub Target Funding
Goal Sirategy Key Activities Population(s) Partners Timeline Shrecm/Source Progress to Date
Goal #5: | Strategy | Monitor funding Preschool age Corvallis SD, Kids | Ongoing Coordination for | This Strategy remains on pause due to
5.1 forinvolved children in the & Company, FTE the uncertainty of funding for the
programs to Corvallis SD EI/ECSE programs involved.
determine if the attendance
pilot can move area
forward.
Goal #&: | Strategy | Granting writing Early Learning EI/ECSE, CCR&R | January to | Coordination for | Ongoing - EI/ECSE wrote a grant to
6.1 to move the Providers are not May, FTE WREN for the training portion of this
coaching project | currently before re- work, We are still working to find a
forward receiving evaluating funder that would support this work
coaching regionally.
Goal #6 | Strategy | Leverage the Home Visiting Health Families, Ongoing Coordination for | Ongoing - Kristi has joined the Home
6.2 Home Visiting Providers Relief Nurseries, FTE Visitor work group, hosted by the Old
Work Group to Health Mill Center, and facilitated a
identify shared Departments, discussion related to Home Visitor
professional Early Head Start, professional development (PD)

development
needs of the
home visiting

workforce.

EI/ECSE, CCR&R

needs. This work will continue to
evolve.

June 23, 2025 H‘




Hub
Strategy

Regional

Godl

Target

Population(s)

Partners

Timeline

Funding
Stream/Source

Governing Board Packet

Progress to Date

Goal #6 Strategy | Scholarship Early Learning CCR&R, K-12, April 2025 BTFL funds Completed - We offered scholarships
6.4 attendance for and K-12 Early Learning with a $10,000 for early leaming educators and early
both EL & K-12 educators workforce follow-up grade teachers to attend the
teachers to post- conference. We only had 7 people
attend the ASED conference apply for a scholarship, and
Early Leaming conference registration was paid for
Conference in all 7. The remaining funds were used
April. Host a to purchase books, as directed by
regional the board.
networking event
during the
conference.
Goal #7: | Strategy | Conduct surveys | Parents EI/ECSE, ECE March to Coordination for | Not started - Work is underway at the
7.2 and focus groups Providers, May FTE. possibly KPI state level, with potential legislation in
with ECE Kindergarten development. We are monitoring
Providers and teachers, and that before moving forward.
Kindergarten CCR&R
teachers to
determine
content for the
transition toolkit.
Goal #8: | Strategies | Support CCR&R Ongoing - The CCR&R has requested
8.1 to 8.3 | as the lead time on the ECCC agenda to collect
grantee in this feedback from local providers. Kristi
work in whatever also participated in the Every Child
way is helpful. Belongs statewide meeting with other
regional partners in May.

Legislative Roundtable
No handout for this item

3| Page

Board Discussion - Strategic Deployment of Hub Funds & Resources in Service of

Impact

No handout for this item

June 23, 2025 H‘



